
TO: CATSO Technical Committee 

 

FROM: CATSO Staff 

 

SUBJECT: CATSO Unfunded Needs List Review and Approval 

 

DATE: February 5, 2025   

 

Attached is a draft revision of the Unfunded Needs List for the Columbia metropolitan 

planning area. The MoDOT Central District office has requested that CATSO submit a 

revised list for 2025 by March 3.   

 

The majority of the projects from the 2024 Unfunded Needs list remain as they have not 

been funded or scheduled for implementation at this time.  

 

One change is to Project # 12 in the Additional category of the list. That is the sidewalk 

construction project on the south side of Broadway from West Boulevard to Stadium 

Boulevard (Route 740). Transportation Alternative Program (TAP) funding has been 

received for the West Boulevard to Maplewood portion, but the section from Manor 

Drive to Stadium Boulevard remains unfunded and as is still included as an Additional 

need.  

 

Please review the list for suggested updates or edits. After discussion and any suggested 

revisions from the Committee, pass a motion recommending that the CATSO 

Coordinating Committee give approval to the revised list. This will allow CATSO staff to 

forward the list to the MoDOT Central District Office by Monday, March 3.  

 

 

 


